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PMTurkeyCOLPEm Resource

From: Comar, Manny
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 4:06 PM
To: TurkeyCOL Resource
Subject: FW: NRC/FPL PTN 6 & 7 COLA Update Call:  [NEW CONFERENCE LINE PHONE 

NUMBER] 

Importance: High

 
 

From: Maher, William [mailto:William.Maher@fpl.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:33 AM 
To: Kugler, Andrew; 'Clouser, Megan L SAJ'; Terry, Tomeka; Hughes, Brian; Comar, Manny; 'Brien-_culhane@nps.gov' 
Cc: Raffenberg, Matthew; Ruiz, Marister; Mier, Jena 
Subject: RE: NRC/FPL PTN 6 & 7 COLA Update Call: [NEW CONFERENCE LINE PHONE NUMBER]  
Importance: High 
 
  
  

_____________________________________________ 
From: Franzone, Steve  
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:32 AM 
To: Franzone, Steve; 'Andrew Kugler'; 'Clouser, Megan L SAJ'; 'Tomeka Terry'; Maher, William; Orthen, Richard; Paine, 
Elizabeth; brian.hughes@nrc.gov; 'Manny Comar'; 'Brien-_culhane@nps.gov' 
Cc: Raffenberg, Matthew; Ruiz, Marister; Mier, Jena 
Subject: RE: NRC/FPL PTN 6 & 7 COLA Update Call: [NEW CONFERENCE LINE PHONE NUMBER]  
  
  
please use this number. 
1.866.249.5325 
427003 
  
  
  
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager ‐ COLA 
"He who neglects to drink from the spring of experience is likely to die of thirst in the desert of ignorance." - Ling 
Po 
561.694.3209 (office) 
754.204.5996 (cell) 

“This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and /or legally privileged.  If this information is received by anyone other than the named addressee(s), the 
recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561.694.3209) and permanently delete the 
original and any copy, including printout of the information.  In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, 
reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the 
sender or the named addressee(s). 
  
  

-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Franzone, Steve  
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 10:28 AM 
To: 'Andrew Kugler'; 'Clouser, Megan L SAJ'; 'Tomeka Terry'; Maher, William; Orthen, Richard; Paine, Elizabeth; 
brian.hughes@nrc.gov; 'Manny Comar'; Brien-_culhane@nps.gov 
Cc: Raffenberg, Matthew; Ruiz, Marister; Mier, Jena 
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Subject: NRC/FPL PTN 6 & 7 COLA Update Call: [NEW CONFERENCE LINE PHONE NUMBER]  
When: Thursday, June 23, 2011 8:30 AM-9:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada). 
Where: Conference Line: 1.866.680.0146; passcode: 706754 
  
  
Suggested Agenda 
1. General Discussion ‐ anything applicable to all 
2.  Environmental 
3.  Safety 
  
Any comments or questions please call. 
Steve Franzone 
NNP Licensing Manager ‐ COLA 
“I like the dreams of the future better than the history of the past."  Thomas Jefferson 
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
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